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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 9:08 AM
To: 'Breese, Marcia'
Subject: RE: Case # RO3080

Marcia, 
 
The Revised Work Plan, dated August 20 and received by our office on August 29, 2012 is in the process of being 
reviewed, however more time is required to complete our review.  I anticipate the review will be completed within 60 
days of its reception. 
 
Respectfully, 
Keith Nowell 
 

From: Breese, Marcia [mailto:Marcia.Breese@turner.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 7:08 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Case # T10000003362 
 
Hello Mr. Nowell, 
 
I don’t know if you remember me but I am one of the owners (or former owner) of the property named in this case 
number.  We haven’t spoken in a while and I wanted to let you know we sold the property but promised the new 
owners that we would be following through with the county regarding the resolution of this case. 
 
I was wondering if you could give me any update on the progress as we would like to be able to give the current owners 
an update and possible resolution to this soon so everyone can put this behind them.   
 
Thanks for whatever you can do! 
 
Marcia Breese 
 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 12:23 PM 
To: Breese, Marcia 
Subject: RE: Case # T10000003362 
 
Marcia, 
 
This case was recently assigned to me.  I will review the case file in the near future and write a directive letter.  Are you 
to be the case contact for future correspondence? 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Keith Nowell 
 
 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
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1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502-6540 
phone: 510 / 567  - 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 - 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 
 

From: Breese, Marcia [mailto:Marcia.Breese@turner.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 7:23 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Subject: Case # T10000003362 
 
Hello Mr. Nowell, 
 
You are currently assigned to case #T10000003362 which the property that is owned by me and my brother.  I was just 
checking in to see how the case was going and what the status might be? 
 
Thank you! 
 
Marcia Breese 


